Florida International University

FIU Digital Commons

SGA BBC Document Archive

2-5-1997

Meeting Minutes 02.05.97

Student Government Association BBC, Florida International University

Follow this and additional works at: https://digitalcommons.fiu.edu/sgabbc-archive

Recommended Citation

Student Government Association BBC, Florida International University, "Meeting Minutes 02.05.97" (1997). SGA BBC Document
Archive. 381.
https://digitalcommons.fiu.edu/sgabbc-archive/381

This work is brought to you for free and open access by FIU Digital Commons. It has been accepted for inclusion in SGA BBC Document Archive by

an authorized administrator of FIU Digital Commons. For more information, please contact dec@fiu.edu.


https://digitalcommons.fiu.edu?utm_source=digitalcommons.fiu.edu%2Fsgabbc-archive%2F381&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
https://digitalcommons.fiu.edu/sgabbc-archive?utm_source=digitalcommons.fiu.edu%2Fsgabbc-archive%2F381&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
https://digitalcommons.fiu.edu/sgabbc-archive?utm_source=digitalcommons.fiu.edu%2Fsgabbc-archive%2F381&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
https://digitalcommons.fiu.edu/sgabbc-archive/381?utm_source=digitalcommons.fiu.edu%2Fsgabbc-archive%2F381&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
mailto:dcc@fiu.edu

Florida International University
—

Student Government Council

BI-MONTHLY MEETING NORTH MIAMI CAMPUS
MINUTES RECORDED ON - FEBRUARY 5, 1997
IN ATTENDANGE |

Ms. Camille Aub, SUIMC Representative

Ms. Safiya Burton, Lower Division Representative

Ms. Zahra Burton, Lower Division Representative .

Ms. Tanisha Drummond, Clerk of Council

Ms. Debra Goldman, Broward Awareness Representative
Ms. Liliana Gomez, Student Services Chair

Mr. Julian Humphreys, Vice President

Ms. Sandra Jean, Representative-At-Large

Mr. Alberto Kan, Representative-At-Large

Ms. Jeannie Lacr0|x School of Nursing Representatlve
Mr._Michael Madridejos, Finance Chair :

Mr. Arthur Papillon, Jr., President
Ms. Ellen Plissner, Advisor
Ms. Simone Reid, Hospitality Management Representative

ABSENT

Ms. Thania Cantave, Administrative Assistant

Ms. Esther Navas, Representative-At-Large

Ms. Stacia Pinnock, CUPA Representative

Ms. Joanna Wedderburn, Director of Student Lobbying

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 5:35 P.M. by Mr. Arthur Papillon, Jr. Mr. Papillon, Jr. asked the
Council to review the minutes, however the motion for the minutes was tabled, as the Council did
not have quorum.

PRESIDENT’S REPORT
The President announced that he had a meeting with Dr. Richard Correnti in reference to some
concerns expressed by the students on the North Campus. These concerns included:

Computers on the North Campus
Recreational Sports

Better lighting around the North Campus
Tuition increases

Renovations on the auditorium

Pricing of decals

gooaod

He also announced the upcoming Parking and Traffic Committee Meeting which would take place
on the University Park Campus at 10:00 AM on Friday, February 21, 1997.

VICE-PRESIDENT’S REPORT
Mr. Julian Humphreys discussed the last Media Board meeting he attended, as well as the issues
that were presented. The Media Board would be interviewing the candidates for the Editor-In-Chief

North Miami Campus, UC 363, North Miami, Florida 33181 e (305) 940-5680

Equal Opportunity/Equal Access Employer and Institution



SGC BI-MONTHLY MEETING
MINUTES RECORDED ON
2/5/97

2

(BEACON) and the General Manager (WUFI) positions. The next meeting would take place on
Friday, February 21, 1997 in the School of Journalism and Mass Communications Conference
Room (North Campus, ACII 3" Floor). As a final note, Mr. Humphreys urged the Council to attend
as many Homecoming Events as possible.

The following errors were found in the previous meeting’s minutes:
a New Business (Alberto Kan), Page 2
a KRS-One Event (Friday, March 7), Page 5

ADVISOR’S REPORT

Ms. Ellen Plissner urged the Council to encourage students to apply for Peer Advising. Additionally,
she announced that workshops were being organized for the new Student Government Council
members. -

COMMITTEE REPORTS

STUDENT SERVICES

Ms. Liliana Gomez stated that Student Services had its first meeting last week; she distributed
information for the new Council members. In addition, she discussed her plans for an upcoming
forum. She also mentioned that she was in the process of setting up a table on the first floor in the
Wolfe University Center, to address student concerns. She passed around a sign-up sheet for
those Council members who were interested in participating in this event. Prior to the meeting, Ms.
Gomez stated that a student lodged a complaint about the computers in the library. The director
is considering removing the word processing from the computers on the first floor. Mr. Humphreys
stated that this was not new information. The President said the computers were purchased by
Student Government Council for the express purpose of word processing (for students).

OLD BUSINESS :
Mr. Humphreys would be making the business cards for the Council, as most of the positions on the
board had been filled. In the event that any Council member did not want business cards, Mr.
Humphreys must be notified as soon as possible; the cost would be taken out of the Emoluments
on Tuesday. »

Mr. Papillon, Jr. discussed the progress being made with the new t-shirt designs; the Council
discussed the possible avenues by which costs could be decreased.:

Special Elections were fast approaching; as advertised in the Beacon, voting would be held on
February 12 and 13. This Special Election would address adding a thirteenth person to the Council.
Mr. Humphreys stated that this would count as office hours for those Council members who signed
up to sit at this booth.

Mr. Papillon, Jr. announced that pictures for the Council would take place on Wednesday, February
19, 1997. The attire would be semi-formal to formal.

BUDGET

Mr. Whit Hollis gave a presentation on behalf of the Wolfe University Council (regarding next year's
budget). Mr. Hollis began by giving the Council a brief overview on the purpose of the Council. This
was followed by a detailed description of how the funds are used, and have been used during the



SGC BI-MONTHLY MEETING
MINUTES RECORDED ON
2/5/97

3

WW’»‘?"W GOVERNY
1996-97 year. AL @UNT&%NT

Mr. Hollis explained to the Council why it would be difficult for the Wolfe University Center to function
at $800,000 or less; which was tentatively what they could expect. Ms. Safiya Burton asked if the
Wolfe University Center expected any carryover. Mr. Hollis replied that the Center expected none.
If more revenue was made over the next few months, carryover was a possibility. Ms. Burton asked
about any plans for the cafeteria. Mr. Hollis stated that the Wolfe University Center does not receive
any funds from the cafeteria. However, in the future, Mr. Hollis stated the Center was expecting
revenue from the bookstore. He further clarified that the majority of the funding for the Wolife
University Center came from student fees. Ms. Burton asked what areas could be decreased in
order to accommodate the budget perforations. Mr. Hollis responded that there were areas that
could be decreased but not enough to absorb the decrease in funds.

Mr. Hollis also discussed the defacement of flyers from the Gay/Lesbian Organization that was trying

to form on thiscampus:—All flyers; which-disclosed the meeting dates were taken-down; 450 flyers
in one week. An additional 75 were taken down in one day. He urged the Council to inform
students that there were surveillance cameras in the Wolfe University Center; which could be an
alternative for Academic One and Two. The flyers could also be placed in a locked display case in
order to avoid future mishaps.

The Council then discussed and compared the current budget with the previous budget. Mr.
Papillon, Jr. said that he had received a letter from Mr. Chuck Tinner (in charge of student fees)
concerning the allocation of $5.2 million. He stated that this figure was inaccurate; the North
Campus must slash an additional $300,000 off of the current budget. The President also stated that
at the last University-Wide Council meeting, the board discussed taking $250,000 out of the North
Campus Student Government Council. Then the figure was reduced to $150,000 out of each
Council. This decrease was due to the deficit in the expected FTE (Full Time Equivalency). As the
Council discussed the purpose of the new budget, the President explained that the only entity
receiving an increase in last year's budget, was the Wolfe University Center. Ms. Plissner inquired
why the funding for Student Activities was curtailed. The President explained that they had reviewed
the spending from last year up to this point. Ms. Burton asked what the difference was between
- “Main Office” and “Student Activities”. The President explained that Main Office concerned supplies,
phone operation, etcetera. Ms. Camille Aub and Ms. Burton asked if there are any other areas in
which to distribute the funds. Ms. Gomez stated that Student Services and Academic Affairs does
not need $2000.00. Ms. Burton stated that she had spoken with the Chair of Bay Vista Hall Council
who stated that she needed more money in order to program. The President stated that there was
proviso language in Student Programming Council (SPC) By-Laws which states that a certain
amount of programmmg must be done in the Residence Halls.

The Council discussed the following decreases in budget:

a Mardi PAW: $3000.00

a Academic Affairs: $1000.00

a Student Services: $1000.00

) SPC $123,000.00

Ms. Plissner stated that the Council did not really discuss Mr. Hollis’ presentation. She urged the
Council to review the new budget in order to find areas in which to make wiser decisions. Ms. Aub



SGC BI-MONTHLY MEETING
MINUTES RECORDED ON
2/5/97

4

asked if the Council had to vote on this at this time. Mr. Humphreys responded that they did not,
however, it would require a special meeting on Wednesday, February 12, 1997 to discuss the
budget.- Ms. Gomez responded that something as significant as the budget should have its own
meeting.

Next the Council discussed the benefits of sending a representative to NACA; many of the members
were against it citing that NACA was primarily beneficial to those in Student Programming Council.

COMMUNITY COMMENTS

Ms. Plissner asked the Council to please support the upcoming basketball games and even
suggested making road trips out of each event. She also offered to take $1000.00 out of her budget
(Student Activities) which would have to be replaced at a later date.

Mr. Humphreys explained the purpose of Operation Cookout, which was a ploy to encourage more

students to attend SGC meetings. The premise was to have weekly cookouts prior to our meetings
so that students couid meet Council members and have a chance to become involved with SGC.

Ms. Plissner announced the upcoming Congress to Campus event being sponsored by SGC. This
event would take place on North Campus on Wednesday, February 19, 1997.

Mr. Papillon, Jr. announced the Light Trail that would be taking place on next week Wednesday
following f(he Student VGrovernmernt megting.

Presentations were given concerning:

Career Services’ Business Etiquette Dinner
0 School of Nursing National Convention
a Freshman Internship Program

As these entities all needed funding, they would-be discussed at a later date. -

The meeting adjourned at 7:55 PM

Respectfully submitted,

i Drngvd

Tanisha N. Drummond, Clerk of Council
SGC North Campus

19 1997

r

STUDENT GOVERNMENT
ACCOUNTING

STUDENT G« vERNMENT
ACCOUNTING



NP

Florida International University
—

Student Government Council

BI-MONTHLY MEETING NORTH MIAMI CAMPUS
MINUTES RECORDED ON : FEBRUARY 5, 1997
IN ATTENDANCE

Ms. Camille Aub, SUIMC Representative

Ms. Safiya Burton, Lower Division Representative

Ms. Zahra Burton, Lower Division Representative .

Ms. Tanisha Drummond, Clerk of Council

Ms. Debra Goldman, Broward Awareness Representative
Ms. Liliana Gomez, Student Services Chair

Mr. Julian Humphreys, Vice President

Ms. Sandra Jean, Representative-At-Large

Mr. Alberto Kan, Representative-At-Large

Ms. Jeannie Lacroix, School of Nursing Representative
Mr. Michael Madridejos, Finance Chair )

Mr. Arthur Papillon, Jr., President

Ms. Elten Plissner, Advisor

Ms. Simone Reid, Hospitality Management Representative

ABSENT

Ms. Thania Cantave, Administrative Assistant

Ms. Esther Navas, Representative-At-Large

Ms. Stacia Pinnock, CUPA Representative

Ms. Joanna Wedderburn, Director of Student Lobbying

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 5:35 P.M. by Mr. Arthur Papillon, Jr. Mr. Papillon, Jr. asked the
Council to review the minutes, however the motion for the minutes was tabled, as the Council did
not have quorum,

PRESIDENT’S REPORT
The President announced that he had a meeting with Dr. Richard Correnti in reference to some
concerns expressed by the students on the North Campus. These concerns included:

Computers on the North Campus
Recreational Sports

Better lighting around the North Campus
Tuition increases

Renovations on the auditorium

Pricing of decals

Qououan

He also announced the upcoming Parking and Traffic Committee Meeting which would take place
on the University Park Campus at 10:00 AM on Friday, February 21, 1997.

VICE-PRESIDENT’S REPORT
Mr. Julian Humphreys discussed the last Media Board meeting he attended, as well as the issues
that were presented. The Media Board would be interviewing the candidates for the Editor-In-Chief

North Miami Campus, UC 363, North Miami, Florida 33181 ¢ (305) 940-5680

Equal Oonortunity /Fanal Arrece Bmealneo-



SGC BI-MONTHLY MEETING
MINUTES RECORDED ON
2/5197

2

(BEACON) and the General Manager (WUFI) positions. The next meeting would take place on
Friday, February 21, 1997 in the School of Journalism and Mass Communications Conference
Room (North Campus, ACII 3" Floor). As a final note, Mr. Humphreys urged the Council to attend
as many Homecoming Events as possible.

The following errors were found in the previous meeting’s minutes:
a New Business (Alberto Kan), Page 2
a KRS-One Event (Friday, March 7), Page 5

ADVISOR’S REPORT

Ms. Ellen Plissner urged the Council to encourage students to apply for Peer Advising. Additionally,
she announced that workshops were being organized for the new Student Government Council
members.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

STUDENT SERVICES

Ms. Liliana Gomez stated that Student Services had its first meeting last week; she distributed
information for the new Council members. In addition, she discussed her plans for an upcoming
forum. She also mentioned that she was in the process of setting up a table on the first floor in the
Wolfe University Center, to address student concerns. She passed around a sign-up sheet for
those Council members who were interested in participating in this event. Prior to the meeting, Ms.
Gomez stated that a student lodged a complaint about the computers in the library. The director
is considering removing the word processing from the computers on the first floor. Mr. Humphreys
stated that this was not new information. The President said the computers were purchased by
Student Government Council for the express purpose of word processing (for students).

OLD BUSINESS

Mr. Humphreys would be making the business cards for the Council, as most of the positions on the
board had been filled. In the event that any Council member did not want business cards, Mr.
Humphreys must be notified as soon as possible; the cost would be taken out of the Emoluments
on Tuesday.

Mr. Papillon, Jr. discussed the progress being made with the new t-shirt designs; the Council
discussed the possible avenues by which costs could be decreased.:

Special Elections were fast approaching; as advertised in the Beacon, voting would be held on
February 12 and 13. This Special Election would address adding a thirteenth person to the Council.
Mr. Humphreys stated that this would count as office hours for those Council members who signed
up to sit at this booth.

Mr. Papillon, Jr. announced that pictures for the Council would take place on Wednesday, February
19, 1997. The attire would be semi-formal to formal.

BUDGET

Mr. Whit Hollis gave a presentation on behalf of the Wolfe University Council (regarding next year's
budget). Mr. Hollis began by giving the Council a brief overview on the purpose of the Council. This
was followed by a detailed description of how the funds are used, and have been used during the



SGC BI-MONTHLY MEETING
MINUTES RECORDED ON
2/5/97

3

1996-97 year.

Mr. Hollis explained to the Council why it would be difficult for the Wolfe University Center to function
at $800,000 or less; which was tentatively what they could expect. Ms. Safiya Burton asked if the
Wolfe University Center expected any carryover. Mr. Hollis replied that the Center expected none.
if more revenue was made over the next few months, carryover was a possibility. Ms. Burton asked
about any plans for the cafeteria. Mr. Hollis stated that the Wolfe University Center does not receive
any funds from the cafeteria. However, in the future, Mr. Hollis stated the Center was expecting
revenue from the bookstore. He further clarified that the majority of the funding for the Wolfe
University Center came from student fees. Ms. Burton asked what areas could be decreased in
order to accommodate the budget perforations. Mr. Hollis responded that there were areas that
could be decreased but not enough to absorb the decrease in funds.

Mr. Hollis also discussed the defacement of flyers from the Gay/Lesbian Organization that was trying
to form on this campus. All flyers, which disclosed the meeting dates were taken down; 450 flyers
in one week. An additional 75 were taken down in one day. He urged the Council to inform
students that there were surveillance cameras in the Wolfe University Center; which could be an
alternative for Academic One and Two. The flyers could also be placed in a locked display case in
order to avoid future mishaps.

The Council then discussed and compared the current budget with the previous budget. Mr.
Papillon, Jr. said that he had received a letter from Mr. Chuck Tinner (in charge of student fees)
concerning the allocation of $5.2 million. He stated that this figure was inaccurate; the North
Campus must slash an additional $300,000 off of the current budget. The President also stated that
at the last University-Wide Council meeting, the board discussed taking $250,000 out of the North
Campus Student Government Council. Then the figure was reduced to $150,000 out of each
Council. This decrease was due to the deficit in the expected FTE (Full Time Equivalency). As the
Council discussed the purpose of the new budget, the President explained that the only entity
receiving an increase in last year’s budget, was the Wolfe University Center. Ms. Plissner inquired
why the funding for Student Activities was curtailed. The President explained that they had reviewed
the spending from last year up to this point. Ms. Burton asked what the difference was between
“Main Office” and “Student Activities”. The President explained that Main Office concerned supplies,
phone operation, etcetera. Ms. Camille Aub and Ms. Burton asked if there are any other areas in
which to distribute the funds. Ms. Gomez stated that Student Services and Academic Affairs does
not need $2000.00. Ms. Burton stated that she had spoken with the Chair of Bay Vista Hall Council
who stated that she needed more money in order to program. The President stated that there was
proviso language in Student Programming Council (SPC) By-Laws which states that a certain
amount of programming must be done in the Residence Halls.

The Council discussed the following decreases in budget:

a Mardi PAW: $3000.00

a Academic Affairs: $1000.00

a Student Services: $1000.00

a SPC $123,000.00

Ms. Plissner stated that the Council did not really discuss Mr. Hollis’ presentation. She urged the
Council to review the new budget in order to find areas in which to make wiser decisions. Ms. Aub



SGC BI-MONTHLY MEETING
MINUTES RECORDED ON
2/5197

4

asked if the Council had to vote on this at this time. Mr. Humphreys responded that they did not,
however, it would require a special meeting on Wednesday, February 12, 1997 to discuss the
budget. Ms. Gomez responded that something as significant as the budget should have its own
meeting.

Next the Council discussed the benefits of sending a representative to NACA; many of the members
were against it citing that NACA was primarily beneficial to those in Student Programming Council.

COMMUNITY COMMENTS :

Ms. Plissner asked the Council to please support the upcoming basketball games and even
suggested making road trips out of each event. She also offered to take $1000.00 out of her budget
(Student Activities) which would have to be replaced at a later date.

Mr. Humphreys explained the purpose of Operation Cookout, which was a ploy to encourage more
students to attend SGC meetings. The premise was to have weekly cookouts prior to our meetings
so that students could meet Council members and have a chance to become involved with SGC.

Ms. Plissner announced the upcoming Congress to Campus event being sponsored by SGC. This
event would take place on North Campus on Wednesday, February 19, 1997.

Mr. Papillon, Jr. announced the Light Trail that would be taking place on next week Wednesday
following the Student Government meeting.

Presentations were given concerning:

a Career Services' Business Etiquette Dinner
a School of Nursing National Convention
a Freshman Internship Program

As these entities all needed funding, they would be discussed at a later date.
The meeting adjourned at 7:55 PM |
Respecifully submitted,

Tanisha N. Drummond, Clerk of Council
SGC North Campus



	Florida International University
	FIU Digital Commons
	2-5-1997

	Meeting Minutes 02.05.97
	Student Government Association BBC, Florida International University
	Recommended Citation


	tmp.1551728786.pdf.269KT

